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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 8:55 AM

To: ‘Andy Woolford'

Subject: RE: FlightPro Aviation Training Inc. P10000060575

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg and |mprowng
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaciion Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Andy Woolford [mailto:andy.weolford@flightpro.co.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 4:32 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FlightPra Aviation Training Inc. P10000060575

RE: FlightPro Aviation Training Inc. P10000060575
—

Dear Sirs,
Please change my Director’s listed address as follows:

Andrew Woolford
C/0 Paul Thompson

2076, 53" Avenue
Vero Beach
Florida

FL, 32966

Please confirm when done.

Many thanks,

Andy Woolford
Head of Training - FlightPro

Direct Tel (UK): + 44 (0)118 308 0471 / (US Cell): + 1 772 370 6694
andy.woolferd@flightpro.co.uk

USA Training Center UK Headquarters




FlightPro
Graphic.jpg

FlightPro Florida

2076, 53 Avenue
Vero Beach

Florida, 32966

USA

Tel: + 1 321 328 1425
Fax: +1 425 998 0954

www flighipro.co.uk

FlightPro UK

5, Brenchley Close
BROMLEY

Kent

BR2 9DR

UNITED KINGDOM

Tel: +44 (0)871 408 2529

www flightpro.co.uk

FlightPro Aviation Training inc. is registered in Florida USA No. P10000080575

a wholly owned subsidiary of FlightPro Ltd. registered in the UK No: 07270189

BEFORE PRINTING CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT
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All information contained in this document including attachments has been scanned and certified virus-free before transmission. However such
methods are not infallible and it is strongly recommended that recipients take their own precautions to protect their system from corruption by viruses or
other malicious soffware. The sender cannct accept responsibility for any direct or conseguential loss or damage or for any unintentional disciosure of
personal information (identity theft) following the download of any e-mad or attachment.
This e-mail and its contents are confidential and are for the intended recipient only.

If you are not the intended recipient, kindly respect the private nature of this communication and do not make any copies or forward o any person -
even if you believe you know the correct destination. Please delgte this e-mal promptly together with any and ail attachments and inform the sender of

the error..
Thank your...

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 8:47 AM

Ta: Andy Woolford

Subject: RE: FlightPro Aviation Training Inc. P10000060575

You can reply back teo this email with your new address and we will update our records.
When you reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
Coddp HMickott
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our siaff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Fiorida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation. :
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Andy Woolford [mailto:andy.woolford@flightpro.co.uk]
Sent: Saturday, August 14, 2010 8:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FlightPro Aviation Training Inc. P10000060575

Dear Sirs,
Many thanks for your attention to this matter,
One further question... | notice that as a Director my name AND a UK address appear on the filing.

Can the UK address be hidden from public view as this is a private address? If it cannot be hidden, then

A PERAY aTal Fal
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may | change it to a more appropriate local US address?

Many thanks,

Andy Woolford

Fa N E el iaYak Nal

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos. state.fl.us)

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 9:20 AM

To: Andy Woolford

Subject: RE: FlightPro Aviation Training Inc. P10000060575

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed.

Dropping the suffix “INC.” from the name does not require you to file a fictitious name, but
using any other variation from the complete corpcration name does require the registration of a
fictitious name.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously
assessing and improving the level and quality of setvicas provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you In advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Andy Woolford [mailto:andy.woolford@flightpro.co.uk]
Sent: Sunday, August 08, 2010 9:44 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FlightPro Aviation Training Inc. P10000060575

Dear Sirs,
| have a couple of questions:

- 1) Having checked the entry for this company online at http://tinyurl.com/sunbizflightpro |
note the FEI/EIN number is blank.

Please update the record with the correct FEI/EIN number as follows: 90-0588426

1 attach a copy of our attorney’s letter to the IRS regarding a change of company name from
what was originally filed.

2} Canyou also please advise if | should register a “fictitious name”. | am aware of the
legislation, but am unclear as to the precise interpretation.
Generally, we would wish market ourselves simply as “FlightPro” or “FlightPro Aviation Training”
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in both the UK and the US. However, when used in context with descriptive phrases such as
“professional ground training” or “Flarida”, it would seem that the number of variations is quite
considerable. Would we need to register each and every one?

For example, | might say, “FlightPro Aviation Training currently offers professional ground
training course only”, or “FlightPro Professional Ground Training is the best Theoretical
Knowledge Training you can buy”, or “Please contact FlightPro Florida for further information”.

You will note that our logo carries the tag-line “professional ground training”, and the addresses
have “FlightPro Florida” and “FlightPro UK”. These are all merely descriptive terms of what we
do and our location, however to ensure that we are fully compliant with Florida legislation,
please advise if anything within these contexts, might constitute the use of a fictitious name and
require separate registration? If we were to simply drop the use of the “inc.” at the end of our
name, does that in itself make the name fictitious given that the full name appears on all
financial and legal instruments?

I look forward to your advice and if you require any further information, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Kind regards,

Andy Woolford
Director — FlightPro

Direct Tel (UK): + 44 (0)118 308 0471 / (US Cell): + 1 772 370 6694
andy.woolford@flightpro.co.uk

" | USA Training Center UK Headquarters

FlightPro
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FlightPro Aviation Training inc. is registered in Florida USA No. P10000060575

BEFORE PRINTING CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT

All information contained in this document including attachments has been scanned and certified virus-free before transmission.
However such methods are not infallible and it is strongly recommended that recipients take their own precautions (0 protect their
system from corruption by viruses or other malicious software, The sender cannot accept responsibility for any direct or
consequential loss or damage or for any unintentional disclosure of personal information (identity theft) following the downicad of
any e-mail or attachrment.

This e-mait and its contents are confidentiat and are for the intended recipient anly.

If you are not the intended recipient, kindly respect the private nature of this communication and do not make any copies or
forward ta any person - even if you believe you know the correct destination Please delete this e-mail promptly together with any
and all attachments and inform the sender of the error..

Thank you...




